
REGULAR MEETING OF THE CITY COUNCIL
CITY OF JACKSON, MISSISSIPPI

July 30, 2024
AGENDA
10:00 AM

CALL TO ORDER BY THE PRESIDENT

INVOCATION

1. PASTOR SPADA THOMAS - CENTRAL UNITED METHODIST
CHURCH, WARD 7

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

PUBLIC HEARING

INTRODUCTIONS

PUBLIC COMMENTS

CONSENT AGENDA

2. NOTE: "ALL MATTERS LISTED UNDER THE CONSENT AGENDA
ARE CONSIDERED TO BE ROUTINE BY THE CITY COUNCIL AND
WILL BE ENACTED BY ONE MOTION IN THE FORM LISTED
BELOW.  THERE WILL BE NO SEPARATE DISCUSSION OF THESE
ITEMS. IF DISCUSSION IS DESIRED, THAT ITEM WILL BE
REMOVED FROM THE CONSENT AGENDA AND CONSIDERED
SEPARATELY."

3. ORDER ACCEPTING PAYMENT OF $2,442.70 FROM STATE AUTO
INSURANCE COMPANIES ON BEHALF OF THEIR INSURED BARRY
LANDSCAPE, INC AS A VEHICLE DAMAGE SETTLEMENT.
(D.MARTIN, LUMUMBA)

4. APPROVAL OF THE JULY 2 , 2024 REGULAR CITY COUNCIL MEETING
MINUTES. (S.JORDAN, LINDSAY)

5. APPROVAL OF THE JULY 15 , 2024 REGULAR ZONING MINUTES.
(S.JORDAN, LINDSAY)

INTRODUCTION OF ORDINANCES

REGULAR AGENDA

6. CLAIMS (MALEMBEKA, LUMUMBA)
7. PAYROLL (MALEMBEKA, LUMUMBA)

REVISED



8. ORDER AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR TO EXECUTE A
PROFESSIONAL SERVICES AGREEMENT WITH VANESSA
MORALES BARRY SPANISH INTERPRETATION SERVICES TO
PROVIDE SAID SERVICES TO SPANISH SPEAKING INDIVIDUALS IN
THE CITY OF JACKSON MUNICIPAL COURT. (MALEMBEKA,
LUMUMBA)

9. ORDER AUTHORIZING PAYMENT TO THE GREATER JACKSON
CHAMBER PARTNERSHIP FOR THE MEMBERSHIP DUES FOR THE
CITY OF JACKSON, MS. (MALEMBEKA, LUMUMBA)

10. ORDER AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR TO EXECUTE THE
AMENDMENT TO ECIVIS MASTER SUBSCRIPTION AND SERVICE
AGREEMENT WITH THE CITY OF JACKSON IN SUPPORT OF THE
GRANTS MANAGEMENT SOFTWARE (MALEMBEKA, LUMUMBA)

11. ORDER AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR TO EXECUTE “PROJECT
TECHNICAL ASSISTANCE AGREEMENT” FOR THE CITY TO
RECEIVE TECHNICAL ASSISTANCE TO SUPPORT CITY
INITIATIVES TO FURTHER RACIAL EQUALITY THROUGH THE
CITY’S ROLE AS AN ISSUER OF MUNICIPAL BONDS. (MALEMBEKA,
LUMUMBA)

12. ORDER AUTHORIZING THE CITY OF JACKSON TO PAY
ARMSTRONG TRANSFER & STORAGE CO. TO RELOCATE
JACKSON POLICE DEPARTMENT PRECINCT FOUR FROM 5080
PARKWAY DRIVE, JACKSON MS, 39211. (WADE, LUMUMBA)

13. ORDER APPROVING PROFESSIONAL GYMNASIUM FLOOR
MAINTENANCE SERVICES AND AUTHORIZING PAYMENT TO
SPORTS FLOORS, INC., FOR PROVIDING SAID SERVICES AT
KURTS GYMNASIUM AND WESTSIDE GYMNASIUM. (MUHAMMAD,
LUMUMBA) 

14. ORDER RATIFYING PREVIOUSLY PERFORMED PROFESSIONAL
WEBSITE SERVICES AND AUTHORIZING PAYMENT TO ALTER ECO
DESIGNS & CONSULTING, LLC, (ALTER ECO) FOR SERVICES
PERFORMED FOR THE JACKSON ZOO AND APPROVING FUTURE
PROFESSIONAL WEBSITE SERVICES AND AUTHORIZING
PAYMENTS TO ALTER ECO IN AN AMOUNT NOT TO EXCEED TWO
THOUSAND DOLLARS ($2,000.00). (MUHAMMAD, LUMUMBA) 

15. ORDER REQUESTING RATIFICATION OF KEELING COMPANY’S
PREVIOUSLY PROVIDED GOLF COURSE IRRIGATION REPAIR AND
UPGRADE SERVICES PERFORMED AT THE PETE BROWN GOLF
COURSE AND APPROVING PAYMENT FOR SAME IN THE AMOUNT
OF ONE THOUSAND SIX HUNDRED AND EIGHTY DOLLARS
($1,680.00). (MUHAMMAD, LUMUMBA) 

16. ORDER AUTHORIZING RATIFICATION AND PAYMENT TO FISHER
FIRE EXTINGUISHER SERVICE, INC., FOR PROVIDING
PROFESSIONAL FIRE EXTINGUISHER AND FIRE SUPPRESSION
SYSTEM INSPECTION SERVICES AT SMITH-WILLS PARK;
APPROVING PAYMENT TO FISHER FIRE EXTINGUISHER SERVICE
FOR THE PURCHASE OF TWO (2) FIRE EXTINGUISHERS; AND



AUTHORIZING FUTURE PROFESSIONAL FIRE EXTINGUISHER
AND FIRE SUPPRESSION SYSTEM INSPECTION SERVICES IN AN
AMOUNT NOT TO EXCEED ONE THOUSAND DOLLARS ($1,000.00).
(MUHAMMAD, LUMUMBA) 

17. ORDER RATIFYING PLUMBING REPAIR SERVICES PERFORMED
BY UNITED PLUMBING & HEATING COMPANY, INC., AT THE CITY’S
VINE STREET SWIMMING POOL AND APPROVING PAYMENT FOR
SAME. (MUHAMMAD, LUMUMBA)

18. ORDER RATIFYING VETERINARY SERVICES PERFORMED BY ALL
ABOUT ANIMALS, INC., AT THE JACKSON ZOO AND APPROVING
SAID COMPANY’S PROVISION OF FUTURE VETERINARY
SERVICES TO BE PERFORMED AT THE JACKSON ZOO FOR THE
MONTHS OF AUGUST AND SEPTEMBER 2024. (MUHAMMAD,
LUMUMBA)

19. ORDER REQUESTING APPROVAL OF FUTURE PROFESSIONAL
PAINTING SERVICES FROM AND PAYMENTS TO YOUNG’S
PAINTING SERVICES, LLC, FOR THE PROVISION OF ITS PAINTING
SERVICES AT THE CONCESSION STANDS LOCATED AT THE VA
LEGION SOFTBALL COMPLEX AND AT VARIOUS OTHER
FACILITIES OPERATED BY THE CITY’S PARKS AND RECREATION
DEPARTMENT. (MUHAMMAD, LUMUMBA)

20. ORDER RATIFYING AND AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR TO ACCEPT
PAST SERVICES PROVIDED BY THE JACKSON CONVENTION
COMPLEX TO HOST THE NEIGHBORHOOD SERVICES DIVISION'S
PLANNING EXPO EVENT HELD ON APRIL 27, 2024. (KEETON,
LUMUMBA)

21. ORDER AUTHORIZING THE OFFICE OF PLANNING AND
DEVELOPMENT TO PAY ALL PROFESSIONAL ASSOCIATION DUES
AND TRAVEL RELATED EXPENSES FOR VARIOUS
ORGANIZATIONS, AND ALL FEES ASSOCIATED WITH
REPRESENTING THE CITY OF JACKSON AND ITS EMPLOYEES AS
IT IS REASONABLE AND NECESSARY TO THE PERFORMANCE OF
THE OFFICE OF PLANNING AND DEVELOPMENT DUTIES.
(KEETON, LUMUMBA) 

22. ORDER AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR TO ACCEPT ADDITIONAL
GRANT FUNDS FROM THE NATIONAL LEAGUE OF CITIES
INSTITUTE TO CREATE AN EQUAL BUSINESS OPPORTUNITY
PROGRAM. (KEETON, LUMUMBA) 

23. ORDER AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR TO EXECUTE A CONTRACT
WITH GRACE HOUSE, INC. TO AWARD 2020 HOPWA FUNDS IN THE
AMOUNT OF TWO THOUSAND NINE HUNDRED AND THIRTY-FIVE
DOLLARS AND FIFTY-SIX CENTS (2,935.56). (KEETON, LUMUMBA) 

24. ORDER AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR TO EXECUTE A CONTRACT
BETWEEN THE CITY OF JACKSON, SHIRLEY A. CLEVELAND, AND
MULTI-CON INC. FOR THE USE OF CDBG FUNDS TO IMPLEMENT
HOUSING REPAIR ACTIVITIES UNDER THE DEPARTMENT OF
PLANNING AND DEVELOPMENT'S LIMITED REPAIR PROGRAM.
(WARD 2) (KEETON, LUMUMBA) 



25. O R D E R RATIFYING PURCHASE OF CERTAIN COMMODITIES
FROM ACE BOLT & SCREW CO., INC. AND AUTHORIZING
PAYMENT TO SAID VENDOR. (WRIGHT, LUMUMBA)

26. ORDER AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR TO ENTER INTO AN
AGREEMENT WITH JACKSON RESOURCE CENTER (JRC) TO
SERVE AS CONSULTANT FOR THE CITY OF JACKSON TO
CONDUCT EVALUATION ASSESSMENTS FOR THE W.K. KELLOGG
FOUNDATION-FUNDED PROJECT, ECONOMIC PATHWAYS TO
HUMAN DIGNITY: BUILDING OCCUPATIONAL OPPORTUNITIES &
ECONOMIC GROWTH (EPHD) (WRIGHT, LUMUMBA) 

27. ORDER AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR TO EXECUTE AN
ENGINEERING SERVICES AGREEMENT WITH EJES, INC. FOR THE
COUNTRY CLUB DRIVE BRIDGE (4031 COUNTRY CLUB DRIVE)
REPLACEMENT PROJECT (WRIGHT, LUMUMBA)

28. ORDER AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR TO EXECUTE AN
ENGINEERING SERVICES AGREEMENT WITH EJES, INC. FOR THE
COUNTRY CLUB DRIVE BRIDGE AT PETER QUINN DRIVE AND
COUNTRY CLUB DRIVE REPLACEMENT PROJECT. (WRIGHT,
LUMUMBA)

29. ORDER RATIFYING A CONTRACT WITH DELTA CONSTRUCTORS,
INC. FOR EMERGENCY STORM SEWER REPAIRS AT 135 YUCCA
DRIVE. (WRIGHT, LUMUMBA)

30. ORDER AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR TO EXECUTE A RIGHT-OF-
WAY INSTRUMENT WITH ENTERGY MISSISSIPPI, LLC TO
PROVIDE A NEW ELECTRICAL FEED TO THE CITY OF JACKSON
PLANETARIUM. (WRIGHT, LUMUMBA)

31. ORDER RATIFYING AN AMENDMENT TO THE CONTRACT WITH
CANIZARO CAWTHON DAVIS, A PROFESSIONAL ASSOCIATION
FOR ARCHITECTURAL AND ENGINEERING SERVICES FOR THE
NEW FIRE STATION 20 BUILDING, CITY PROJECT NO. 15B7003.401.
(WRIGHT, LUMUMB)

32. ORDER AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR TO EXECUTE A PROGRAM
MANAGEMENT AGREEMENT WITH AL-TURK PLANNING &
DEVELOPMENT, LLC TO PROVIDE PROJECT OVERSIGHT,
VARIOUS OTHER SERVICES, AND GENERAL ENGINEERING
SERVICES FOR THE DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS,
ENGINEERING DIVISION. (WRIGHT, LUMUMBA)

33. RESOLUTION TO AUTHORIZE THE JACKSON MUNICIPAL
AIRPORT AUTHORITY TO ACCEPT THE AIRPORT IMPROVEMENT
PROGRAM GRANT OFFER, NO. 3-28-0037-071-2024, FROM THE
UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION, FEDERAL
AVIATION ADMINISTRATION, AND TO SEEK A RESOLUTION FROM
THE CITY COUNCIL OF JACKSON, MISSISSIPPI, AS CO-SPONSOR,
FOR PURPOSES DIRECTLY RELATED TO THE JACKSON-MEDGAR
WILEY EVERS INTERNATIONAL AIRPORT UNDER THE AUSPICES
OF AIRPORT IMPROVEMENT. (D MARTIN, LUMUMBA)

34. RESOLUTION TO AUTHORIZE THE JACKSON MUNICIPAL



AIRPORT AUTHORITY TO ACCEPT THE AIRPORT IMPROVEMENT
PROGRAM GRANT OFFER, NO. 3-28- 0037-069-2024, FROM THE
UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION, FEDERAL
AVIATION ADMINISTRATION, AND TO SEEK A RESOLUTION FROM
THE CITY COUNCIL OF JACKSON, MISSISSIPPI, AS CO-SPONSOR,
FOR PURPOSES DIRECTLY RELATED TO THE JACKSON-MEDGAR
WILEY EVERS INTERNATIONAL AIRPORT UNDER THE AUSPICES
OF AIRPORT RECONSTRUCTION. (D MARTIN, LUMUMBA)

35. ORDER AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR TO EXECUTE SETTLEMENT
AND GENERAL RELEASE AGREEMENT BETWEEN TRANSDEV
SERVICES, INC. AND THE CITY OF JACKSON, MISSISSIPPI TO
RESOLVE THE FINAL CLOSEOUT INVOICE. (D.MARTIN,
LUMUMBA)

36. ORDER AUTHORIZING PAYMENT OF FULL AND FINAL
SETTLEMENT OF ALL CLAIMS AGAINST THE CITY OF JACKSON
IN THE LAWSUIT CAPTIONED “NADER PAHLEVAN AND CRISTINA
PAHLEVAN V. CITY OF JACKSON, ET AL.” IN THE COUNTY COURT
OF HINDS COUNTY, MISSISSIPPI, FIRST JUDICIAL DISTRICT;
CIVIL ACTION NO.: 22-3834. (D MARTIN, LUMUMBA)

37. ORDER AUTHORIZING PAYMENT OF FULL AND FINAL
SETTLEMENT OF ALL CLAIMS AGAINST THE CITY OF JACKSON
IN THE CONSOLIDATED LAWSUIT REFERRED TO AS MASON I,
MASON II, AND ELEY IN THE CIRCUIT COURT OF HINDS COUNTY,
MISSISSIPPI, FIRST JUDICIAL DISTRICT; CIVIL ACTION NO.:
25CI1:18-cv-00207. (D MARTIN, LUMUMBA)

38. ORDER AUTHORIZING MAYOR TO RENEW & EXECUTE A RENTAL
AGREEMENT BETWEEN THE CITY OF JACKSON, MISSISSIPPI
AND PITNEY BOWES FOR A POSTAGE METER MACHINE FOR USE
BY THE OFFICE OF THE CITY ATTORNEY. (D MARTIN, LUMUMBA)

39. ORDER AUTHORIZING THE PROCUREMENT OF PROPERTY
INSURANCE IN THE AMOUNT OF $25,000,000 UNDERWRITTEN BY
MULTIPLE INSURANCE CARRIERS INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED
TO LLOYD’S, LEXINGTON/AIG, NATIONAL PROPERTY AND
MARINE, IRONSHORE, WESTCHESTER, AXIS,
ENDURANCE/SOMPO, KINSALE, RIVINGTON, BEAZLEY,
EVANSTON/MARKEL, AND ARCH ETHOS. (D.MARTIN, LUMUMBA)

40. ORDER REVIEWING AND CONTINUING AUGUST 29, 2022 STATE OF
EMERGENCY. (D.MARTIN, LUMUMBA)

41. ORDER REVIEWING AND CONTINUING STATE OF EMERGENCY.
(JACKSON CITY COUNCIL)

42. ORDER OF THE JACKSON CITY COUNCIL AUTHORIZING
PAYMENT TO MARY AND PERCY JACKSON IN THE AMOUNT OF
$10,000.00 FOR DAMAGE TO THEIR AUTOMOBILE. (STOKES)

43. RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF JACKSON MISSISSIPPI
VOTE OF NO CONFIDENCE IN THE CITY ATTORNEY DREW
MARTIN. (STOKES)

44. ORDER AUTHORIZING THE CONTRIBUTION OF FUNDS TO



VARIOUS ORGANIZATIONS TO REDUCE THE LIKELIHOOD OF
VIOLENCE RELATED JURY AND DEATH AND SUPPORT TRAUMA
RECOVERY AND HEALING ACROSS JACKSON AND AUTHORIZING
THE MAYOR TO EXECUTE A MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING
WITH THE ENTITIES RECEIVING FUNDS. (LUMUMBA)

DISCUSSION

45. DISCUSSION: TRAFFIC LIGHT PROJECT(STOKES)
46. DISCUSSION: CRIME (STOKES)
47. DICUSSION: WHITE OAK CREEK REPAIRS (FOOTE)
48. DISCUSSION: STATUS OF THE RUBBISH LANDFILL (HARTLEY)
49. DISCUSSION:  THALIA MARA HALL (LINDSAY)
50. DISCUSSION: REVIEW AND CONTINUATION OF COVID-19 LOCAL

EMERGENCY (JACKSON CITY COUNCIL)
51. DISCUSSION: LITIGATION LEGAL MATTERS (D.MARTIN)

PRESENTATION

PROCLAMATION

RESOLUTIONS

REPORT FROM MEMBERS, MAYOR, DEPARTMENT DIRECTORS

52. MONTHLY FINANCIAL REPORTS AS REQUIRED ACCORDING TO
SECTION 21-35-13 OF THE MISSISSIPPI CODE ANNOTATED OF 1972.

ANNOUNCEMENTS

ADJOURNMENT

AGENDA ITEMS IN COMMITTEE











































REGULAR ZONING MEETING OF THE CITY COUNCIL 
              MONDAY, JULY 15, 2024 2:30 P.M.                              622 

MINUTE BOOK 6Z 

BE IT REMEMBERED that a Regular Zoning Meeting of the City Council of Jackson, 
Mississippi was convened in the Council Chambers in City Hall at 2:30 p.m. on July 15, 2024, 
being the third Monday of said month when and where the following things were had and done to 
wit: 

Present: Council Members: Virgi Lindsay, Council President, Ward 7; Brian 
Grizzell, Council Vice President, Ward 4; Ashby Foote, Ward 1; Angelique 
Lee, Ward 2; Vernon Hartley, Ward 5 and Aaron Banks, Ward 6. Directors: 
Shanekia Mosley-Jordan, Clerk of Council; Sabrina Shelby, Chief Deputy 
Clerk of Council; Ester Ainsworth, Zoning Administrator and Sondra 
Moncure, Special Assistant to the City Attorney. 

Absent:   Kenneth I. Stokes, Ward 3. 

* * * * * * * * * * * * * * 

The meeting was called to order by President Virgi Lindsay. 

* * * * * * * * * * * * * * *

President Lindsay recognized Zoning Administrator Ester Ainsworth who provided the Council 
with a procedural history of Zoning Case No. 4256, including all applicable ordinances, statutes, 
and a brief review of documents included in the Council agenda packets which were the applicable 
zoning map, future land use map, photos of the subject area, staff report, application with exhibits 
and planning board meeting minutes.  

_ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ 

President Lindsay requested that the Clerk read the Order: 

ORDER GRANTING ROY DIXON, JR A SPECIAL EXCEPTION TO ALLOW 
FOR A RESIDENTIAL COMMUNITY FACILITY WITHIN A R-4 (LIMITED 
MULTI-FAMILY) RESIDENTIAL DISTRICT FOR THE PROPERTY 
LOCATED AT 1254 MACON ST. (PARCEL 159-173) AND A USE PERMIT TO 
ALLOW FOR THE CONTINUED USE OF THE ACCESSORY PARKING LOT 
ON PARCEL 159-177-1, CASE NO. 4256 

            WHEREAS, Roy L. Dixon Jr. has filed a petition for a Rezoning from R-4 
(Limited Multi-family) Residential District to C-1A (Restricted) Commercial District with a Use 
Permit to allow for the continued operation of a neighborhood restaurant at 1254 Macon Street 
(Parcel 159-73) and a Use Permit to allow for the continued use of the accessory automobile 
parking lot on Parcel 159-177-1 within a R-4 (Limited Multi-family) Residential District in the 
City of Jackson, First Judicial District of Hinds County, Mississippi; and 

WHEREAS, the Jackson City Planning Board, after holding the required public hearing 
has recommended the denial of the petitioned rezoning of 1254 Macon Street (Parcel 159-173) 
from R-4 (Limed Multi-family) Residential District to C-1A (Restricted) Commercial District  due 
to the requested rezoning not meeting the criteria for rezoning (clear and convincing evidence of 
there being a substantial change in the land use character of the surrounding area that justifies the 
rezoning of the property and a public need for additional property in that area zoned in accordance 
with the request in said application since any previous City Council action); and    

WHEREAS, the Jackson City Planning Board, after holding the required public hearing 
has recommended the approval of a Special Exception to allow for a residential community facility 
within a R-4 (Limited -Family) Residential District for the property located at 1254 Macon Street 
(Parcel 159-73) and a Use Permit to allow for the continued use of the accessory automobile 
parking lot on Parcel 159-177-1 within a R-4 (Limited Multi-family) Residential District; and 

WHEREAS, notice was duly and legally given to property owners and interested citizens 
that a meeting of the Jackson City Council would be held at the City Hall at 2:30 p.m., July 15, 
2024 to consider said petition based upon the record of the case as developed before the Jackson 
City Planning Board; and 

Consent Agenda Item No. 5
7.30.2024
(S.Jordan, Lindsay)



REGULAR ZONING MEETING OF THE CITY COUNCIL 
              MONDAY, JULY 15, 2024 2:30 P.M.                              623 

MINUTE BOOK 6Z 

WHEREAS, it appeared to the satisfaction of the Jackson City Council that notice of said 
petition had been published in the Mississippi Link on June 6, 2024 and June 20, 2024 that a 
hearing had been held by the Jackson City Planning Board on June 26, 2024, as provided for by 
ordinances of the City of Jackson and the laws of the State of Mississippi, and that the Jackson 
City Planning Board had recommended approval of a Special Exception and  a Use Permit for the 
above described properties within an existing R-4 (Limited Multi-family) Residential Zoning 
District of the City of Jackson; and 

WHEREAS, it appears to the Jackson City Council that the documents are in order, and 
that the recommendation of the Planning Board to approve a Special Exception for 1254 Macon 
Street (Parcel 159-73) ) and after having considered the matter, is of the opinion that a residential 
community facility within a R-4 (Limited Multi-family) Residential District does support the 
promotion of the public health, safety, morals, the general welfare of the community and the 
granting of such will not adversely affect adjacent property owners; and  

WHEREAS, it appears to the Jackson City Council that the documents are in order, and 
that the recommendation of the Planning Board to approve a Use Permit for an automobile 
accessory parking lot on the property at 0 Macon St. (Parcel 159-177-1) and after having 
considered the matter, is of the opinion that a Use Permit be granted based upon the proposed use 
not being detrimental to the continued use, value, or development of properties in the vicinity and 
not adversely affecting vehicular or pedestrian traffic in the vicinity.  

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDERED BY THE COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 
JACKSON, MISSISSIPPI:  

That the property located in the First Judicial District of Hinds County, Jackson, Mississippi, and 
being more particularly described as follows: 

Parcel 159-177-1 

PT LOTS 16 & 18 E OF C/L LYNCH CREEK ALL IN BLK 17 COLLEGE SUB SY & A 
STRIP OF & ADJ * JD1* 

Parcel 159-173 

Lot Fifteen (15), Block Sixteen (16), College Suburb Survey, less the North Twenty (20) feet 
thereof, a subdivision in the City of Jackson, First Judicial District of Hinds County, State of 
Mississippi, according to the map or plat thereof, on file and of record in the office of the 
Chancery Clerk of Hinds County, at Jackson, Mississippi, recorded in Plat Book 1 at Page 
66 thereof, reference to which is hereby made  

be and is hereby granted a Special Exception to allow for a residential community facility within 
a R-4 (Limited Multi-family) Residential District for the property located at 1254 Macon St. 
(Parcel 159-173) and a Use Permit to allow for an accessory automobile parking lot on Parcel 159-
177-1 within a R-4 (Limited Multi-family) Residential District.   However, that before for any
structure is erected or use thereof on the said properties and the granting of a Use Permit, the
applicant must meet the requirements established through the Site Plan Review process.

Council Member Lee moved adoption; Council Member Hartley seconded. 
        _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ 

There was no was no representation from the Applicant. 

_ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ 

There was no opposition from the public. 

_ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ 

Thereafter, President Lindsay called for a vote on said item: 

Yeas – Banks, Foote, Grizzell Hartley, Lee and Lindsay. 
Nays – None. 
Absent – Stokes. 



 REGULAR ZONING MEETING OF THE CITY COUNCIL  
                                     MONDAY, JULY 15, 2024 2:30 P.M.                              624 

  MINUTE BOOK 6Z 

Note:  Council Member Hartley joined the meeting during the discussion. 
 

* * * * * * * * * * * * * * * 
 

ORDER GRANTING EXTENSION OF SPECIAL EXCEPTIONS AND USE 
PERMITS FOR ONE YEAR. 

            Coming for consideration are requests for the approval of the following for certification of 
renewal for one year and after the anniversary date of approval for Use Permit or Special Exceptions 
as follows: 

CASE NO. NAME LOCATION USE GRANTED 

  SE– 4085  

Ward 2 
Laura Robbins 

5663 Beechwood Dr. 

 
Residential Day Care 

Center 07/20/20 

  C-UP 4088  

     Ward 2 
Rhemalyn Lewis 

4872 North State St. 

 
Commercial Child 

Care Center 
07/20/20 

 

  C–UP 4130 

     Ward 5 

WMIW, LLC  

(Sam Astrahan)  

3883/3885 Metro Dr. 

 
Community 

Recreational Center 
07/19/21 

 

   SE–4133  

     Ward 3 

Jackson Memorial 
Funeral Services, 

LLC 

800, 816 &818 Woodrow 
Wilson Drive. 

 

Residential 
Community Center 

07/19/21 

 

 

   C-UP 4208  

     Ward 7 
Dr. Selika Sweet 

Parcel 140-3 Pascagoula 
St. 

 

Community 
Recreational Center 

07/17/23 

 

 

   C-UP–4209  

     Ward 5 
New Horizon 

Ministries 
590 Raymond Rd, 

 
Community 

Recreational Center 

07/17/23 

 

 

   C-UP–4212  

     Ward 1 
UA Jackson LLC 

6370 Ridgewood Ct. 

 
Community 

Recreational Center 

07/17/23 

 

 

 
IT IS HEREBY ORDERED by the Council of the City of Jackson that the said Use 

Permits and/or Special Exceptions be and the same are hereby extended for another year from 
and after the anniversary date granting said permits. 

Council Member Lee moved adoption; Council Member Hartley seconded. 
_ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ 

 
President Lindsay recognized Council Member Lee who moved, and Council Member Hartley 
seconded, to amend said order to add C-UP 4087-Jamika Dixon and SE-3313- Eva Shell to the 
Special Exception and Use Permit Renewals for July 2024. The motion prevailed by the following 
votes: 

Yeas – Banks, Foote, Grizzell, Hartley, Lee and Lindsay.  
Nays – None. 
Absent – Stokes.   

_ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ 



 REGULAR ZONING MEETING OF THE CITY COUNCIL  
                                     MONDAY, JULY 15, 2024 2:30 P.M.                              625 

  MINUTE BOOK 6Z 

Thereafter, President Lindsay called for a vote on said order, as amended: 

ORDER GRANTING EXTENSION OF SPECIAL EXCEPTIONS AND USE 
PERMITS FOR ONE YEAR. 

            Coming for consideration are requests for the approval of the following for certification of 
renewal for one year and after the anniversary date of approval for Use Permit or Special Exceptions 
as follows: 

CASE NO. NAME LOCATION USE GRANTED 

  SE– 4085  

Ward 2 
Laura Robbins 

5663 Beechwood Dr. 

 
Residential Day Care 

Center 07/20/20 

  C-UP 4088  

     Ward 2 
Rhemalyn Lewis 

4872 North State St. 

 
Commercial Child 

Care Center 
07/20/20 

 

  C–UP 4130 

     Ward 5 

WMIW, LLC  

(Sam Astrahan)  

3883/3885 Metro Dr. 

 
Community 

Recreational Center 
07/19/21 

 

   SE–4133  

     Ward 3 

Jackson Memorial 
Funeral Services, 

LLC 

800, 816 &818 Woodrow 
Wilson Drive. 

 

Residential 
Community Center 

07/19/21 

 

 

   C-UP 4208  

     Ward 7 
Dr. Selika Sweet 

Parcel 140-3 Pascagoula 
St. 

 

Community 
Recreational Center 

07/17/23 

 

 

   C-UP–4209  

     Ward 5 
New Horizon 

Ministries 
590 Raymond Rd, 

 
Community 

Recreational Center 

07/17/23 

 

 

   C-UP–4212  

     Ward 1 
UA Jackson LLC 

6370 Ridgewood Ct. 

 
Community 

Recreational Center 

07/17/23 

 

 

    SE-3313 

     Ward 3 
Eva Shell 

303 Wilshire Dr. 

 
Residential Child Care 

Center 

07/14/00 

 

 

  C-UP–4087  

     Ward 2 
Jamika Dixon 

241 Briarwood Dr. 

 
Commercial Childcare 

Center 07/20/20 

 
IT IS HEREBY ORDERED by the Council of the City of Jackson that the said Use 

Permits and/or Special Exceptions be and the same are hereby extended for another year from 
and after the anniversary date granting said permits. 

Council Member Lee moved adoption; Council Member Hartley seconded. 
 
Yeas – Banks, Foote, Grizzell, Hartley, Lee and Lindsay.  
Nays – None. 
Absent – Stokes.    

* * * * * * * * * * * * * * 



 REGULAR ZONING MEETING OF THE CITY COUNCIL  
                                     MONDAY, JULY 15, 2024 2:30 P.M.                              626 

  MINUTE BOOK 6Z 

There being no further business to come before the City Council, it was unanimously voted to 
adjourn until the next Regular Council Meeting to be held at 10:00 a.m. on Tuesday, July 16, 2024. 
At 2:59 p.m., the Council stood adjourned. 
 
 
PREPARED BY:    APPROVED: 
 
 
                                   ____________                                                     ,______         ___                        
CLERK OF COUNCIL              COUNCIL PRESIDENT    DATE 
  
 
 
                                         ____________     

      MAYOR 

 
      ATTEST: 
 
                                         ____________     
      CITY CLERK 
 

* * * * * * * * * * * * * * 



























































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF JACKSON MISSISSIPPI VOTE OF 
NO CONFIDENCE IN THE CITY ATTORNEY DREW MARTIN.  

 
 WHEREAS, Drew Martin is employed as the current City Attorney and is tasked by the 
City of Jackson with the oversight and management of all aspects and functions of the City 
Attorney’s Office; and 
 

WHEREAS, the City Attorney's duties include providing effective legal representation 
to the City and maintaining and creating relationships that reduce the City’s liability; and  

 
 WHEREAS, Drew Martin has failed to meet the standards and responsibilities of a City 
Attorney; and 
 
 WHEREAS, Drew Martin has failed to provide leadership and has been negligent in 
handling the problems and concerns of the citizens of Jackson and the Jackson City Council; and 
 
  IT IS HEREBY RESOLVED that the Jackson City Council request a vote of no 
confidence in the City Attorney Drew Martin.  
 

 
 
 
 

Agenda Item No. 43 
July 30, 2024  

(Stokes) 
















